

Behnam Ghaffari

Subject: FW: Application Status??

From: Gilman, Brian M [mailto:brian.m.gilman@boeing.com]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 10:25 AM
To: Behnam Ghaffari
Cc: Koala, Bertin; Douglass, Bob
Subject: RE: Application Status??

Mr Ghaffari

We concur with that. Go ahead and proceed.

Brian M. Gilman

Government Spectrum Specialist-Spectrum Management
Frequency Management Services
The Boeing Company
(206)544-5460 (v) (206)544-6592 (f)
Secure Fax: Call Ahead Number: (206)655-2758 Secure Fax; (206)655-2594

From: Behnam Ghaffari [mailto:Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov]
Sent: Friday, October 26, 2007 7:13 AM
To: Gilman, Brian M
Subject: RE: Application Status??

Mr. Gilman,

To follow up with application No. 0110-EX-RR-2006, the FAA is asking for deletion of 960-964 MHz. It appears they will not allow any operations on this band in Mesa, AZ, if you agree please let me know so I can relay your consent.

Ben Ghaffari
Office of Engineering and Technology
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch

10/26/2007